
NETGEAR, Inc. 
350 East Plumeria Drive, San Jose, CA 95134, USA 

Tel:408-890-3657/Fax:408-907-8097 

Description of Permissive Change 

Date: 2020/08/10 

 

Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn: OET Dept. 

Ref: Class II permissive change 

Applicant: NETGEAR, Inc. 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PY319400466 

 

This Equipment is prepared for FCC Reassessment, The difference compared with original is 

antenna chain number of 5GHz changed from 4x4 to 3x3(Remove antenna 1). 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

__________________________ 

David Kay / Regulatory Compliance Director 

Tel: 4088903657 

Fax: 4089078097 

E-mail: david.kay@netgear.com 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________

DaDaDaDaDaDaDaDavivivivivivivid Kay / Regulatoryryryryryry C C C C C C C Comomomomomomplianc

e Director

Tel: 4088903657

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PY319400466; Granted on 04/20/2020 

 

This Equipment is prepared for FCC Reassessment, the hardware is the same and the changes 

with original this time as below: 

1. The antenna chain number of 5GHz changed from 4x4 to 3x3(Remove antenna 1) by software 

disable. 

2. Adds new model name(Model name: RAX43) 


